

1R - 484

**GENERAL
CORRESPONDENCE**

YEAR(S):
2012-2013

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 1:35 PM
To: 'Jeremy J. Cannady'
Subject: RE: NMOCD Project No. 1R483 and 1R484

Dear Mr. Cannady,

Sorry, I was not able to locate any correspondence (since over a year ago) for either site.

Please send the below-reference documents to the OCD within 10 days. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau
505-476-3489

From: Jeremy J. Cannady [<mailto:jeremy@laenvironmental.com>]
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2013 1:19 PM
To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD
Subject: NMOCD Project No. 1R483 and 1R484

Good afternoon!

Mr. Hansen,

There was a document sent requesting closure for these two sites mentioned in the subject line last year. Can you give me an update as I have not heard what the status is. If you cannot locate the documents then I can redraft them and send them to you. I apologize for being late in my inquiry.

Thanks,

Jeremy J. C. Cannady
Professional Staff/Engineering
Larson and Associates, Inc.
507 N. Marienfeld, Suite 200
Midland, TX 79701
Cell: 432-212-7662
Email: jeremy@laenvironmental.com

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:18 AM
To: 'jeremy@laenvironmental.com'
Cc: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD
Subject: FW: NMOCD Project No. 1R-483 & 1R-484

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 11:15 AM
To: Jeremy J. Cannady
Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Mark Larson; cdoranhaynes@jhhc.org
Subject: RE: NMOCD Project No. 1R-483 & 1R-484

Jeremy,
Please send the groundwater monitoring results for the March 1st sampling events to me by **Thursday, May 31, 2012**.
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please call me at 505-476-3489.
Thanks,

Edward J. Hansen
EMNRD
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

From: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2012 10:41 AM
To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD
Cc: Jeremy J. Cannady ; Mark Larson; cdoranhaynes@jhhc.org
Subject: FW: NMOCD Project No. 1R-483 & 1R-484

Ed

See below. Thanks.

Geoffrey Leking
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD-Hobbs
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240
Office: (575) 393-6161 Ext. 113
Cell: (575) 399-2990
email: geoffreyr.leting@state.nm.us

From: Jeremy J. Cannady [<mailto:jeremy@laenvironmental.com>]
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 3:07 PM
To: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD

Cc: Mark Larson; cdoranhaynes@jhhc.org

Subject: NMOCD Project No. 1R-483 & 1R-484

Dear Mr. Geoffrey Leking,

This notice is submitted to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division on behalf of John H. Hendrix Corporation (JHHC) by Larson and Associates, Inc., its consultant, to provide notification that groundwater sampling is scheduled to be conducted 3/1/2012 at Elliott B-9 #1, 4, & 5 Tank Battery, Unit C (NE/4, NW/4), Section 9, T22S, R37E, John H. Hendrix Corporation, Lea County, New Mexico for the associated NM OCD Remediation Project No. 1R-483. Groundwater sampling will also be conducted at Elliott B-9 #2 & 3 Tank Battery, Unit D (NW/4, NW/4), Section 9, T22S, R37E, John H. Hendrix Corporation, Lea County, New Mexico for the associated NM OCD Remediation Project No. 1R-484.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact Ms. Carolyn Haynes with JHHC (cdoranhaynes@jhhc.org) at (432) 684-6631 or myself (jeremy@laenvironmental.com) at (432) 697-0901.

Sincerely,

Jeremy J. C. Cannady

Professional Staff/Engineering

Larson and Associates, Inc.

507 N. Marienfeld, Suite 200

Midland, TX 79701

Cell: 432-212-7662

Email: jeremy@laenvironmental.com





February 27, 2012

VIA EMAIL: GeoffreyR.Leking@state.nm.us

Dear Mr. Geoffrey Leking,

This notice is submitted to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division on behalf of John H. Hendrix Corporation (JHHC) by Larson and Associates, Inc., its consultant, to provide notification that groundwater sampling is scheduled to be conducted 3/1/2011 at Elliott B-9 #1, 4, & 5 Tank Battery, Unit C (NE/4, NW/4), Section 9, T22S, R37E, John H. Hendrix Corporation, Lea County, New Mexico for the associated NM OCD Remediation Project No. 1R-483. Groundwater sampling will also be conducted at Elliott B-9 #2 & 3 Tank Battery, Unit D (NW/4, NW/4), Section 9, T22S, R37E, John H. Hendrix Corporation, Lea County, New Mexico for the associated NM OCD Remediation Project No. 1R-484.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact Ms. Carolyn Haynes with JHHC (cdoranhaynes@jhhc.org) at (432) 684-6631 or myself (jeremy@laenvironmental.com) at (432) 687-0901.

Sincerely,

Larson & Associates, Inc.

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads 'Jeremy Cannady'.

Jeremy Cannady
Staff Professional - Engineering
jeremy@laenvironmental.com

cc-Jim Griswold
cc-Carolyn Haynes